END OF THE PROGRAM YEAR ON MAY 21

You may **click here** to watch and listen to the combined performances of our three choirs.



"Sing A Joyful Song" (Dimmer)- Introit Children's Choir, Chancel Choir, and Handbell Choir (**5:10**)

> "A Joyful Rhondo" (Behnke) Handbell Choir (**13:05**)

"Seasons of Love" (Larson/Emerson)
From the Musical "Rent" - Children's Choir
and Chancel Choir (27:25)

"Shut de Do" (Stonehill/Hayes) Children's Choir and Chancel Choir (**44:23**)





Luncheon following the 10:00 service and Spring Congregational Meeting.

Corn Salad Recipe

Served at Spring Luncheon by Carolyn Heatwole

2 cans whole kernel corn, well drained ½ C. red pepper, chopped ½ C. green pepper, chopped ½ C. celery, chopped 1 bunch finely chopped green onion ½ C. mayonnaise 4 Tbsp. Ranch dressing 1 bag Chili Cheese Fritos

Mix everything, except Fritos, together. Chill for at least 3 hours. Stir in the bag of crushed Chili Cheese Fritos right before serving.

Hints: The person who gave me the recipe uses up to ¾ to 1 cup of chopped vegetables. Be sure to drain and dry off your vegetables well, otherwise it gets too soggy. I let the chopped vegetables sit out for a while to dry or wrap them in paper towels to squeeze out excess moisture.

SPRING CONGREGATIONAL MEETING SUMMARY



The Spring Congregational Meeting was called to order by Moderator, Jason Jacque immediately following worship on May 21. The minutes of the Winter Congregational Meeting were approved and our Financial Administrator, Phil Stepanski presented a brief report. The Annual Reports from our Church Officers and Team Representatives on the Council were accepted.

A ballot of Church Council Officers and Team Representatives was presented for elections including a new Associate Moderator, Jodi Cowen, and new Liturgy Team Leader, Tracy Greymont. Council members continuing to serve for a second term include; Clerk - Rhonda Thompson, Property Team - Bill Bond, Fellowship Team - Jennifer Dimmer. The slate of nominees was unanimously elected. At this time there are still openings for our Treasurer and Stewardship Team Representative.

Pastor Scott, Bill Bond and Joe Mueller then introduced the "Making All Things New: Phase One" financial campaign proposal. Scott briefly reviewed the work of the Property Team in bringing forward the need for repairs to our stained glass, as well as several other projects around the church building. They also reminded those in attendance the creation of a Capital Campaign Planning Team last summer to consider appropriate ways for the church to raise funds to complete the repairs. Awareness Campaign Meetings were held this past fall to gather feedback from the congregation and raise awareness about the maintenance needs of the building.

Bill Bond then talked about seeking bids for repair of the stained glass windows because the windows were the highest priority item on the Property Team's list of repairs. They would like to accept a bid from Staige Stained and Leaded Glass Restoration, LLC in Onalaska, WI. The "Making All Things New: Phase One" campaign would seek to raise \$32,000 in donations above and beyond regular giving over the next twelve months, to make the repairs in 2024. After some discussion, a motion to accept the bid of Staige Stained and Leaded Glass Restoration and to raise the \$32,000 was passed. Following this vote there was a reminder from Jennifer Dimmer about the RaiseRight gift card fundraising program and Pastor Scott thanked members of the church and council for their service to the congregation. Following the close of the meeting, everyone was invited to a luncheon provided by the Fellowship Team to celebrate the end of the program year. You may view the meeting on Youtube: https://youtu.be/eMnrhPCDhqA

2022-2023 ANNUAL REPORT AVAILABLE

Each of the Officers and Team Representatives on the Church Council, as well as various church team members, drafted reports for our 2022-2023 Annual Report. Paper copies are available in the church entryway. You may click here to access the report electronically.